Tonisha L James

From: Anna Brooks <ABrooks@spoletousa.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Tonisha L James

Subject: RE: Quarterly Expenditure Report - Due June 28th

Attachments: Spoleto Festival USA FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report_Q4 June 28.pdf
Hi Tonisha,

Please see attached for Spoleto Festival USA’s quarterly and year-end report. Also, see below for a summary of the 2024 season which was made
possible by support from SCPRT.

Spoleto Festival USA 2024 Summary

From May 24-June 9, 2024, Spoleto Festival USA turned Charleston into a cultural epicenter, with more than 50,000 tickets sold and 100+
performances in opera; theater; dance; and chamber, symphonic, choral, jazz, Americana, and folk music. This season, ticket sales topped $3.2
million welcoming 67% of audience members from South Carolina and 34% of audience members visiting from outside of the state. The Festival

employed more than 300 full-time, part-time, and seasonal employees, and 100 artists, spending approximately $750,000 on accommodations for
visiting staff and artists, yielding close to $100,000 in accommodations tax.

Through various accessibility and community engagement initiatives, the Festival reached broader audiences through programs such as: Pay What
You Will which issued more than 9,000 tickets starting at $5; the Open Stage Door program, donating nearly 300 tickets to 23 non-profit and service
organizations in Charleston, such as Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired, HEART Inclusive Arts Community, We Are Family, and the
Canterbury House, among others; and the Artists in Schools program in which musicians and artists hosted masterclasses and educational
conversations for students 2-10 years old, college-aged students, and local musicians of all ages.

With the support of earmarked funds allocated by South Carolina Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism, Spoleto presented a successful
2024 season offering world-class performance experiences and meaningful artistic exchanges. Plans for the 2025 Festival are underway with

implementation of a multi-year strategic plan that will invest in our artists, audience, and community.

Let me know of any questions! Thank you for your support throughout this grant period. Spoleto is so grateful to the state and SCPRT for continued
support of its mission.

Very best,




Anna

Anna Brooks {she/her} | Institutional Giving Manager
SPOLETO FESTIVAL USA

14 George Street, Charleston, SC 29401
abrooks@spoletousa.org | 843.720.1138

Spoleto Festival USA 2024: May 24 — June 9
spoletousa.org #sfusa2024

Spoleto Festival USA is a recognized non-profit charitable organization under Section 501(c)(3). FED ID #: 57-0660848

From: Tonisha L James <tjames@scprt.com>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Tim Todd <tim@ upcountrysc.com>; Dominique McCloud <dominique@chartestonwineandfood.com>; Alyssa Maute Smtih
<alyssa@charlestonwineandfood.com>; Ithomas greenvillezcofoundation.org <lthomas@greenvillezoofoundation.org>; Muli, Griffin <gmuli@scaquarium.org>;
Lewandowski, Courtenay B <clewandowski@scaquarium.org>; John Creel <revdoc@lowcountry.com>; Jamilah Frazier, MPA <jfrazier@izamuseum.org>; Dianne
Firment <dfirment@iaamuseum.org>; ts@atlanticbb.net; Thomas Hicks <trhicksii@gmail.com>; Anne Pinckney Smith <Anne@newberryoperahouse.com>;
Hannah Marsh <hannah@carclinacup.org>; Matt Flege <mflege@ugata.org>; lerry Rice <jerry@benmaysfamilycenter.org>; Anne Peden

<acpeden07 @gmail.com>; Mary Mroz <mary.mroz@visitmyrtlebeach.com>; Randy McKeel <Randy.McKeel@visitmyrtiebeach.com>; Scott Clark
<sclark@peacecenter.org>; Megan Riegel <mriegel@peacecenter.org>; John Powell <jpowell@sewe.com>; Mary Roberts <mroberts@sewe.com>; Kerry Murphy
<kerry@artisphere.org>; Scott Sandor <sandor@newberryymca.org>; Barbara Ware <bware2 @mindspring.com>; Gary Lukridge <glukridge @ymcaupd.org>;
Chris Zamorski <chriszamorski@ymcaup.org>; Nancy Breede <nbreede@visitgreenvillesc.com>; Justus Rollins <jrollins@chapmanculturalcenter.org>, Summer
Parker <Summer.Parker@ymcaccf.org>; Anna Brooks <ABrooks@spoletousa.org>; Susie Bloodworth <susie@cypressadventures.org>; Aimee Cox-King
<aimee@cypressadventures.org>; Nicholas Wallover <nwallover@osiny.org>; Maria Whitehead <mwhitehead @osiny.org>; Susan Gage

<sgage @powellelectricsc.com>; cfkalley@bellsouth.net; Ashley T. Whitt <awhitt@spcf.org>; Troy Hanna <thanna@spcf.org>; Jennifer Ross
<jross@gibbesmuseum_org>; Greyson Smith <gsmith@gibbesmuseum.org>; Larry Handeland <larryalp250@gmail.com>; Miriam Atria
<miriam@lakemurraycountry.com>; Les@lakehartwelicountry.com; adjutant@stpaulsamericanlegionpost145.org; ldmster@comcast.net; Lynn Moore
<lynn@oldeenglishdistrict.com>; Astrid Fabian <afabian@peortroyalsoundfoundation.org>; lody Hayward <jhayward@portroyalsoundfoundation.org>; Ellie Tiller
<etiller@lccreativealliance.org>; Kimber Nelson <slbws.easley@gmail.com>; Yuka Greer <yuka@scnhc.com>; Kelly Barbrey
<kbarbrey@experiencecoiumbiasc.com>; Kwadjo Campbell <kwadjoc@jc-associates.com>; Paul Merlo <paulm@jc-associates.com>; Beth Stedman
<bstedman@visitgeorge.com>; Sherri Gregory <Sherri.Gregory@lindsaypettusgreenway.org>; Steve Regele <sregele@icloud.com>; Mary Ann Keisler
<mkeisier@!scog.org>; Jane Powell <jpowell@ntinet.com>; PAUL STONEY <caymca@aol.com>; erica@daufuskiemarshiackysociety.org; Kayla Boyter
<kboyter@hiltonheadisland.org>; Ariana Pernice <apernice@hiltonheadisland.org>; Mark Thompson <mark@mktentertainment.com>; Laurie Smith
<Ismith@explorecharleston.com>; Mike & Ann Kohler <mkohler211@gmail.com>; Ernestine Reese <ernierd8@yahoo.com>; Allie Caywood
<caywoocdat@gmail.com>; ninetysix.historical@aol.com; C L Minick <cminick26@yahoo.com>; Cheryl Harris <harris3251@gmail.com>; Kim Valentin
<kim@pcmow.org>; Ashley Bley <ashley.bley@peedeetourism.com>; Marie Adams <mbainfinitil5@att.net>; tamara.phillips dod-mil.us <tamara.phillips@dod-
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